

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1054

Page 2, line 5, remove the overstrike over "~~two~~"

Page 2, line 6, remove "three" and remove "six hundred"

Page 2, line 11, remove the overstrike over "~~one~~", remove "two", remove the overstrike over "~~six~~", remove "eight", and remove "eighty"

Page 2, line 17, remove the overstrike over "~~one~~"

Page 2, line 18, remove "two", remove the overstrike over "~~two~~", remove "one", and remove "sixty"

Page 2, line 24, remove the overstrike over "~~eight~~", remove "one thousand four", and remove "forty"

Page 2, line 29, remove the overstrike over "~~four~~"

Page 2, line 30, remove "seven" and remove "twenty"

Re-number accordingly